
MINUTES OF THE METRO COUNCIL COBRECTED 

December 9. 1993 

Council Chamber 

Councilon PrTsent: Presiding Officer Judy Wyers. Deputy Presiding Officer Roger Buchanan. Richard 
Devlin. Jim Gudner. Mike Gates. Sandi Hansen. Jon Kv1sr.d, Ruth Mcfarland. 
Susan McLain. Rod Monroe. Terry Moore. George Van Bergen and Ed Wuhmgton 

Counc1lon Ab~nt: None 

Also Prc~nt: F.itecu11ve Officer Rena Cusma 

Presiding Officer Wyers called the regular meeting to order at 4:04 p.m. 

L INTRODUCTIONS 

None. 

L CITIZEN COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COUNCIL ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

Scot! Keller. cit11.cn, 7504 SW View Point Terrace. Ponlarid. said he had watched the November 23. 1993. Council 
meeting on cable and said cit11.cns did nol appear safe testifying in what appeared to be a hos1ile forum. 

Councilor Mcfarland asked why Mr Keller did not think c1111.cns felt oomfonablc testifying. Mr. Keller said 1ues were 
a rnlallle mue. He said he had always fell comfonahlc testifying before the Council m the past. but said testifiers at the 
No\·embcr 23 meeting did not seem 10 feel Slife or comfonahle 

Councilor Van Bergen said such statements should he tllus1ra1cd with eumplcs. 

Councilor Mel.am thanked Mr. Keller for his comment•. hut noted the hwmg m question had bc:cn over live hours 
long. She said that hearing was the first 11mc the Council had received and reviewed the Tax Study Committee's rcpon 
;u a whole. She said the hearing had been held as an opponunity 10 get initial tcsumony and that the Council had not 
intended 10 take any action at 1ha1 time. She and Councilor Moore invned Mr. Keller to bring his tape copy m and 
discuss the same "-·Ith the Council. Councilor Moore asked Mr Keller 1f he thought the testifiers fell physically unsafe 
Mr. Keller said he did not founctlor Moore said "i:omfonable" arid "ufe" meant two different thmg1. Presiding 
Officer Wyers thanked Mr. Keller for the pomts he made m har. testimony and uad the Council's intent was always 10 
provide c1111ens wnh ample opponum11cs 10 1es11fy on the issues 

,t EXECUUV&; OFFICER COMMUNIC1\TIONS 

!'ionc. 

:L OTHER BUSINESS 

Ll EXECUTIVE SESSION Held PurtuNJt 10 ORS llJZ 660! I He! to Con•ylt wuh Rmmtntllivn Rcgwhog Real 
fa11te TrMycl!on> 

Pre .. dmg Officer Wyers annourKcd the Council would hold an citn:u11ve scuaon 11 tti11 11mc punlWlt to ORS 
1112 660! I He 1 to con1uh wuh rcprct.Cntat l\·n regard ins real e•t~c 1ransacuom 

The ClCCUll\'e ~HIOD began al 4·IO p.m 



METRO COUNCIL 
December 9. 1993 
Page 2 

Prescnl were: Ellcculi\le Officer Cusma. Ocpu1y Ellccull\le Officer Engstrom. and Councilors Van Bergen, McLam. 
Hansen. Gardner. Dc\llin. Buchanan. Wyers. Mcfarland. Washington. Kvistld. Monroe. Gates. and Moore. Also 
prcsenl wu Kathie Stimac. Ponland Cable Access <PCAI; Gordon Oli\ler. The Ottgonjan; General Counsel Dan 
Cooper; Council Administralor Don Carlson; Lisa Creel. Associate Public Affain Specialist; Neil Saling. Director of 
Regional Facilities: Vickie Rocker. Director of Public Affairs; Craig Prosser. Financial Planning Manager; Bob Ricks. 
Senior Adminislrali\le Scf\11ces Analyst: Jennifer Sims. Dircc1or of Finance & Management lnfonnation: Bcri1 
Ste\len~on. Project Manager; and Ca.\Cy Shon. Council Analys1. 

The heculi\le Session ended at ~:I~ p.m. 

~ CONSENT AGENPA 

Ll Mmutcs of November 23 1993 

Presiding Officer Wyers announced 1he mmu1es of NO\·emhcr 23. 1993. were una\lailable for approval at lhis lime due to 
a family emergency of 1hc Clerk's and said 1ha11hey would he available for approval al the December 23. 1993. Council 
mttting. 

~ ORDINANCES. FIRST REAPINGS 

U OrdjniOC( No. 93-524. An Onhnancc Amcnchng Ordinance No. 93-487A Re\ljtmg the FY 1993-94 Budge• and 
Aooroprj11jons Schc4ule 10 Continue Work on !he: MERC Busjocss Piao: and I>cclanng an Emccgrncy 

The Clerk read lhe ordinance for a firs1 lime by 111lc only. 

Presiding Officer Wyers announced 1ha1 Ordinance No. 9J-~24 had been referred 10 the Rcg1onaJ Facllnics Commincc 
and lhe FiniUlCe Comm111cc for cons1dera11on 

L. ORPINANCES. SECOND READINGS 

1l Ordinance No. IJ3-~!78 An Orduw>Ce for the PumoK of Adooung a New Chmter 10 the Metro Code 
Pcnajnmg 10 Elccuont cPublic Hunngl 

PreMdmg Officer Wyers announced 1ha1 Ordinance No. 9J-~176 wu read for a second umc by tnle only at 1he 
Jl.io\·emhcr 23 Council meeting. She announud 1ha1 Ordinance: No 93-St7 wu firtl read on October 14, 1993. and 
referred 10 1he Govemmcnw Affa1D Conumucc for con11dcra1ion 'The Go\lemmerual Affain Commmec con11dcrcd 1hc 
ordinance on Oc1obcr 21, November 4 and November Ill She said 1bc Go\lemmen1aJ Affa1n Commmec reconuncnded 
1he ordinance 10 1he full Council for cons1dera11on on November 23. bu1 1h11 al Chair Mike Gates' rcq~1. the ordinance 
wu referred hack for funher comm111cc wns1dera11on The 1.:ommmcc con11dcrcd 11 agaan on December 2, 1993, and 
referred Ordinance No. 9J.~17D 101he full Council for ~opuon 111h1s 11mc. 

M!!ll2!1: Councilor Moore moved. \CConded by Councilor Hanten, for adopuon of Ordi~ No. 93-S 171 

Councilor Moore ga"e 1hc Govemmcn1al Affa1rt Commmcc's n:pon and recommcndauons. She &aid an iuuc di1CU1scd 
at lcng1h wu bow 10 rq>lacc Counc1lon m 1he e\lcnl of rcs1gna11on She wd the ordinance wu mean1 to addretS how 10 
handle C"ounc1I ~ "·acanc1cs and how 10 mttt 1hc standards of the coun1y elcct1om d1\1111on and SWe election• law 

Pre11dmg Officer Wyen opened 1hc puhhc hearing. 



METRO COUNCIL 
Dttembcr CJ, 1993 
Page 3 

No persons present appeared 10 testify and the public heanng was closed. 

There was no C'ounc1lor diKussmn or questions 

~: Councilors Devlin. Gardner. Gales. Hansen. Kv1stad. Mcfarland. McLain. Monroe. Moore. Van Bergen. 
Washington and Wyers voled aye. Councilor Buchanan was absent. The vote was 1210 and Ordinance No. 93-
~ I 78 was adopted. 

LJ Ordinance No. CJ3-~!6A An Ordmancs Amending Ordmaocc No. 93-487A Rcvjsing lhe FY 1_993.94 Budget 
ilOd Appr2pni)l1on> Sd1qjulc For lhe Puroosc ol Aooroprjatjn& Funds lo Consult wjtb Business and Cjvjc 
l&ldcrs iDd Dcvelon Recommendations Reganling Grttnspss Awujsjtjon Capua! lmprovemcm and 
Oocratjons fundjng Ootions <Public Hearin![ I 

The Clerk rud 1he ordinance for a second 111nc by 111le only. 

Presiding Officer Wyers announced 1ha1 Ordin~ No. 93-516 was firs1 read on October 14 and referred to the Fmancc 
and the Governmental Affairs C'ommi1tccs for cons1dcra11on She said the Govemmcmal Affairs Commincc considered 
the ordmance on Octohcr 2 I ind November 4. and that 1he Fmance Comm111cc considered Ordinance No. Q3.5166 on 
So\'embcr 23 and recommended same 10 lhc full Council for adoption on 1ha1 date. 

M.2!.lfill: Councilor Dcvlm ltl(1\·cd. !'>«ondcd hy Councilor Hansen. for ~option of Ordanancc No. 93-5166 

Councilor Devlin ga,·e the Finance C<1mm1ucc·!I repon and n.'Commcndatmns. He said the comracl would enable 1hc 
\"endor 10 work wnh the: husanen c<1mmun11y and cine leader!. l<l gain a hcnc:r unden1andang of the Grccnspaccs 
program and master plan. He !\(lied all proposers suhm111cd bids undemc:alh the contract amount. but said the comm111cc 
hche\'cd the comractor could pro\'ide addnional Krvacc• not hs1cd ID 1he ongana! RFP. and therefore a budget 
amendment lo use C<1undl Dcpanmcnt funds for pan of the c<intracl cost wu necessary. He noccd Councalor Van 
Bergen \'oted nay at commmcc because of 1ha1 tram.fer of funds and some 1uks hslcd ID the §Cope of work. 

Councilor Gardner !\(lied 1he Go\·emmcntal Affairs Commntcc unuumously supponcd the ordmance and felt the wurce 
uf funds ~·as appropriate and !hat the contract was appropriate 111 iuppon of the Grccnspaus program. 

Prc:Mdmg Olfu.:cr Wyers opened the ruhhc heanng 

No pcN>ns present appc:;arcd to te\llfy and !he puhl1c heanng was .:lo~. 

Councilor K\-astad said funding should come from the General Fund or from Conungency and uked al what poanl durmg 
the process 1he RFP wu cllpandcd. He ~•d 1f 11 wu elpandcd durmg the actual sclccuon proce"· thal could have g1\'en 
a proposer or propow:n an ~untage o\·er other proposers. 

Councilor l>c\hn i.a1d the fundmg i.ourcc was appropriate for !he rcuons he had given He said there were \'artous 
d1M:un1ons about the appropriate source of lunding and 1ha1 Councilors fell only the custmg level uf funding ~uld be 
u~ He iatd the Planning Dcpanmcnl believed more funding wu required He uid 1n1trucuons to propo.cB were 
releucd wath a co•I cap and asked 1f the) could provide: Ill) tlldd1t1on1 10 1he RFP that could benefit the purposes for 
\lihtch the RFP v.as bcmg rclea~l He said aflcr proposer. i.ubm111cd thc:ir RF~tadd111on1. Cooncilon and uaff 
d1M:usscd whill add111onal w:n.·1ces offered would t.cncfi1 lhc comraci's work He said the wiMtnl badder sug~tcd 
cllpandmg 1he phone •urvc) on Grecn1pkC!o and pou1bl) uulmng new pubhc 1>urvcy tcchmqun 1ucb u •focus groups • 



METRO COUNCIL 
December 9. 1993 
Page 4 

Councilor Kvistad said he hlld done public sampling and did not fttl 1he services 10 be provided required lhe addilionaJ 
S8.SOO. 

Councilor Moore uked when lhe phone survey would lake place. Pal Lee. Environmental Planning Manager. said 
pollina would begin arly January. 1994. and end lhe lhird week of lhat monlh. Councilor Moore said lhe information 
gained would be crucial based on lhe now-anlicipated May baJl01 mcuure dale. Councilor Monroe said ii mllde 5CJlSC 10 
use appropriated funds so thal unappropriated funds could be frte for UIW\ticipated needs. Presiding Officer Wyen 
expressed her suppon for lhe RFP and said it was necessary to gel valid opinion polhng from all scgmen1s of the 
communuy r11thf'r than just from those groups ;already known to suppon Greellip~. 

~: Councilors Devlin. Gardner. Hansen. Mcfarland. Met.in, Monroe. Moore. Wuhing1on and Wyers voled aye. 
Councilors Gates. Kvistad and VU1 Bergen voted nay. Councilor Buchanan was absenl. The vote wu 913 in 
favor and Ordinance No. 93-S16A wu adopted. 

LJ Ordinars No 93-SZO For the Purwg of Dctccmjnjng Whjch facih!ict Con1cmol1tc:d for Trwfqlmm 
Mu!1oomah Coumy lo Metro arc Pubhc Cultural Trade Cqnvmuon Exhjbnjon Soom Eotenainmcnt or 
Soccutor Facih1jg or a Snlcm of Ms. Open S!)ICg. or Rc;crgtjona) Ftcjliucs 

The Clerk read the ordi~ for 1 second tune by 1itle only. 

Presiding Officer Wycn announced Ordinance No. 93-S20 wu first read on October 28. 1993. and referred to lhc 
Governmental Affairs Commince for consideration. She 11id lhe Govemmmlal Affairs Committee considered lhe 
ordinance on November 4 and referred it to lhe full Council for adoption. 

M&jn Moljoo: Councilor Hanscn moved. seconded by Councilor Moore. for adoption of Ordmance No. 93-S20. 

Councilor Hansen gave the Governmental Affairs Commillcc's rcpon and recommendations. 

Presiding Officer Wyers opened the pubhc hc.vmg. 

Pre11dmg Officer Wyeu noted a lener dated December 8, 1993. from the Claclwnu County Board of Conuniu1oncrs 
expreumg oppo•1t1on to Ordinance No. 9J-S20. The Boud 1111ed in their letler lhat lhe Metro Council lhould ftnt 
c11abli1h cri1ena for "me1ropoli1an concern· prior IO accq>1mg addi1tonal respoos1b11itics 1uch as operation of lhe 
Multnomah County parks 1y1tem. They offered thear as1111ance in defining what iterm were of mctropolttan concern and 
CCQUcstcd the Council no1 adopt Ordirwn No. 93-S20 11 1his 1trnc 

frlllk Ggrban. pmidcnl, CllBRI. 2103 NE Coun. Gresham, said it wu inappropriate for Mullnomah County to 
trandcr i11 faciliun to Metro bcuusc cxi111ng 1111u1ory lanauaae made auch trU11feB alleaill. He wd Multnomah 
Coun1y had misuied fund1 and 1111cd for 1he record !here was a loc of houscclcanma to be done wilh how Multnomah 
County had handled Orcaon State Fair fund1 via the Multnomah County Expo Center. He said Metro would have to 
deal wnh such 1uucs now that ti wu usuming Expo Ccnler opcraaioru. 

Finl Mo1jon to Amcod: Councilor Hansco moved, KCOndcd by Councilor Dcvltn 10 amend Ordinance No. 93·S20 per 
LcaaJ Counsel Mark Williams' memorandum dated Dcccmbcr I. 1993 <published in lhc qcncb 
packet) which recommended lhe addition of a new Section 2 and subscquen1 rmumberina of 
the old Section 2 10 Section 3: "Scctjoo 2 EKiK Ty. De orpvj•iona of Chapter 7.0l of 
lhc Metro Code tbal! DOI ply 10 agy Conger Myllnonyb Coymy Cgjlu1g opmagl by Metro 
yn1H Jyly I. 1994." 



METRO COlJNCIL 
December 9. 1993 
Page~ 

Councilor Van Bertten said the new language rcquesu:d Wiil redundant and di~usscd it wuh Mr. Cooper He said he did 
not hclic\'c the transfer of Multnomah \oun1y·, parks -.oJld he cost-neutral and said hccausc of amendment language. it 
definucly would no1 be cos1-ncu1ral no .. ·. 

Vote on fjrs! Moljon 10 Amend: Councilors Dcvhn. Gardner. Gares. Hansen. Mcfarland. Mclain. Monroe. Moore. 
Wa.\hmgl<lD and Wye"' voled aye Councilors Kv1s!ad and \'an Bergen voted nav. 
Councilor Bui:hanan wa.'i ah<,enl. The \'Ole wa.'i 10:2 m favor and !he first motion lo 
amend pas\ed 

mom.I Mouon !O Amend Councilor Kw1tad mo\'cd. ~ondcd by Councilor Van Bergen. to delete Ordinance 
No 93-520 Scctmn '· Emc:rgem:y Clau'iC. mcludmg Sections .\111 . .\121 and 31'1 

Councilor K\'1stad said the language for the "health. safely and welfare of 1hc Metro region thal 1h1s ordinance take 
effect on January I. 1994 ... • was not nccc:ssary and said that golf courses. cemeteries and boat ramps were not 
regionally significant items. Councilor Dc\·Jm eitplamcd why lhe emergency clause was nccessaf)· and Councilor 
Gardner coni:urrcd f'ounc1lor Gardner said the 1rander process had 1aken place o\·cr two ycm and 1ha1 the emergency 
clause would allow the transfer to continue 10 take rlace in an orderly manner 

F.xccull\"e Officer C'u,ma \aid the cmergenq dau~ wa.~ nccc\\af)· for the 1ra1m11on and urged 1he Council to adop1 the 
ordinance a.' wnnen. 

('ounc1lor Han~n ~aid Maff for hoth Multnomah County and Metro had hcgun their hudget work. and w11hou1 the 
cmcrtteru:y dau!>C. Milff from hoth agcnm.~s would he put into an awkward J>l''lll<'n 

Councilor Gales a!i.ked 1f adopuon of 1he ordinance w11h the emcrgenq clause intact was ncccssaf)· for the IGA to be: 
effccu,·e Mr Cooper !>aid lhc: emc:rllency dauM: wa.' 1mponan1 to the effccll\C:OCn of the IGA. hut not ah-.olutel~ 
cruC1al He ~aid II would he prudcot lo kc:"ql the emrrgenq clau~ Councilor Gates said he would \'olc for the IGA lmt 
agam'I 1hc ordinance hccau\C he did no1 bche1•c m tn\'lah11ng cmcqu:ncy clause\ Councilor Monroe: said. w11hou1 the 
emergency dau!>C m effect. Muhnomah Cuuoty v.ould pracllce hcni[Ln De(llcct until Metro took o\·er the parks !i.ystcm 
Janua~ l. IW4 

\'otc on S£coru1 Motion 10 Amend Counc1lor' lJc\lm. Gardner. lboM:n. !l.1':Farland. Mel.am. Monroe. Moore 
and Wa\hm111on voled nay. Counc1lors Ga1e1. Kv .. 1ad. Van Bergen and 
W~er' \UIC'd aye Councilor Buchanan v.as. abw:nt The \'Ole was IC.4 
OJlf'O\cd and 1hc ~ond tnl\lton to •untnd la1led 

Couni:1lor Mcfarland \aid 1herc: "ill a sub!i.tillllla.I rnns111ucrKJ m wt C<'UOI) wh"h had upreued cuocem about 1h1\ 
11em She !>i11d 'he had rcque!i.tcd llW\) document' on wha1 Metro and Multnomah County wu trying to do. She said 
\he would \olc aye on the ordinance ahhough she llche,·ed Metro would he legally challenged on the issues. e1pec1aJly 
v.11h regard to 1he use of Expo She ~•d II wa~ O«C'\\~ for the l\\Ues to he clarified in the coun. .u '4u1dd~· u 
110\Mblc She said 1f Metru could d'' \O, 11 \hould he d''llC 1mmcd1a1ely. She u1d the 1nfollll&t1on provided by Metro·, 
Legal Counsel had \lated 11 wu appropna1e for Metro 111 take o\·er the Multnomah Counly parks •)stein 

Councilor lk\·lm \lated for the t«:ord 1h111 he WD al a mcc:tmg wnh the Clackanw County CommliMon and they had 
1old him 1hey would \end the leuer •ubrmucd for the record at 1his mtttms. He wd he undcntood there: wu 
dl\agrccrnenl hcl"«n the panic' on v.ha1 Metro'\ ..ppropnate rule and func11011 on parb v.ould he He said the 
Chancr·, mtcnt Wiil that Metro ihould define ear.:h item on a caM: by catc bu". on what wu and '*Ii not. of regional 
'lgmficance. He r.a1d Metro took a •ligh1ly d1Uercn1 \lev. m 1ha1 11 llchcvcd 11 could define what '*U and what wu not 
of reg1onill s1gnificanu: He wd 1hc 1hird Whcrcu daur.c on pa&e J "Whcrcu. Blue Lake Park &nnually 1en-n 



METRO COUNCIL 
December 9. 1993 
Page 6 

between 250.000 and 350.000 v1s11ors of whu;h 33 percent reside in the County" was a perfect example of why facilities 
of this type should be managed on a regional basis. He noted there: were areas of regional signifi~ that did not need 
to be managed regmnally. He said Forcs1 Park ~·a\ of rettional significance. bu1 that the City of Ponland mana(!ed 11. 
He said the term ·regional sittnificance· indicated a facility·s significance to the merall quality of life in the region 
Councilor Gardner concurred with Councilor Devlin and urged the f'ouncil to adopl Ordinance No. 93-520. 

Councilor Van Bergen expressed concern bccau\e he said criteria wM bemg developed now that could lead to a mandate 
for Metro to take over other parh!fac11i11es. He said 10 say 1ha1 the transfer would be cost-neutral or have no cost 
1mphcat1ons was ndtculous. He Hid such an nsump11on also pl~ a greater burden on the budget proccs5. He u1d 
when Metro took over the Me1ropolitan fapos111on-Rccrcation Commission and ns fac1h11es. assumpuons at 1ha1 time 
were that 1he transfer would be cost-neutral al!>o and said that had definnely not pnwed to be the cue He said 
Clackamas County had exprcs!led com:em hccausc 11 did not ~·ant lo be responsible for regional costs when lhcy 
supponed 1he1r own fum.:llons 

Councilor Han~n \aHJ the Chaner Commnt"-c 1.:ould not define wha1 ~as of "re1uonal s1g111ficancc" hut empo""·ercd 
Metro to do ~1. She \aid Metro had not demanded Multnomah f'ounty'"' parks. but that Multnomah County had 
contacted Metro and had initiated the 1ssucst1ran!lfcr She said the financial package rece1\·cd was dt'~1gnc:d by 
Multnomah County 10 completely fund all of 1heir fac1h11c\ wh1Ch wa.'i why Metro wa!I talung the complc1c package a\ 
offered by Multnomah f'ounty Councilor HanM:n urged 1hc Coune1I to adopt the ordinance 

\'ote on Mam Mol!on M Amended Councilors Ocvlm. Gardner. Gales. Hansen. McFarland. Mclam. Monroe. 
Moore. Wa\hin(lton and Wyers voted aye Councilors K\·1stad and Van 
Bcr(len rntcd nay. Councilor Buchanan Will> absent The vote ""·u 1(112 and 
Ordinance "'o 9.ViW wa.\ adopted ii.!. amended. 

J're!>1dmg Officer Wyer\ 1.:allC'd a r((;C!>' at fl. I~ pm The Council rC\:onvencd al 6:3~ p.m. 

!L RESOLl'TIO~S 

!!..J Rc:w!u11nn No 91-1877 for lhc: PuW!l)C of AJ?ormmg an lmcrgo\·emmcota! Agrccmcn! bclwqn Mul!nomah 
Coun1y and Metro Rrggdmg Traiufcr of Rnmnal Pvks Natural Areas Golf Coun£s Cernctenes and 
Trade 1Spcc1a111r Facihlll'S Prc\Cmly Ownes! ill!d Opcratc4 by Mul!nomah County 10 Metro 

Mam Mo!!on: Councilor lk\·lm mmL-d. ~nndcd by Couno!or Gardner. for adoption of Resolullon No 9J- IH77 

Councilor Ot'\ hn gave the Cimemmcntal AHa1r\ C'nmm111c.: ·, rc:pon and recommcndauons. He u1d th£ 
intc:rgm·emmcntal agreement 1JGA1 ~ill> the culmma1111n of t~·o )can. of etfon bet~·ttn Metro and Multnomah Coumy 
lk i.a1d thrtt l!>\UC!> ~-en: d1w:usw:d a1 comm111cc: He !>a1d the: firsi l!>!>Uc: was whether 1hc !GA dull adequately wuh 
nc1ghhorhood park!> He said 1hc IGA dealt ~llh nc11thhorhood park!> m e111cns1\e de111I and said that llll1'1 panics 
Hl\uh·cd ~-ere sall\ficd at 1h1s lllllC ""·uh the: '1a1us of ncitthhorhnod p;arh lk noted a memorandum Jatcd D«embcr 9. 
1'193 from thl' Mul1nomah County Board of C'ommm1oncri. stating that neighborhood parks would be trandcrrcd to 1hc 
Cuy of Ponland and said 1ha1 trander would 11':1.:ur prmr to thl' transfer of the Coun1y's parks to M£tro. Councilor 
Dc\·lrn said the Satural Areas A1.:qum11on and Pro1~·11on fund wD 1hc to£Cond 1.i.uc d1M:u1w:d at commlllcc He uid .all 
pan1t's mrnh·ed believed the fund had bttn propcrl~ dc;d1 w11h \ 1a !GA langlUge He u1d the e11c1iC tall Wili 1hc third 
topic c:xtcll!ol\CI) d1w.:usM:d al comm111cc. He said the comm111cc did not 11ipcc1ty the ilatu• of the uciw: 1u at this umc 
hccauie II did not """h 10 follov.. prn1ous precedent 1e1 for the CJLCl!i.C 1u na the IGA He u1d LcaaJ Coun1el wd all 
usc:r ftts ~uuld rcnurn m the pMb •Y•tem. hut Yid 1hc use ol the u~11e tu wu at Metro'• d1K~1on. He iild 
language Ill delay 1mpoi1t1on of the eXCliC tall ~~al Mu!tnunWI Count)'• request bccau1e they did not wan! higher 
r;a1c:i.. 1f an)·. to be annhutible 10 the transfl'r u~lf 



METRO COUNCIL 
December 9. 1993 
Page 7 

Presiding Offi~r Wyen opened a public hearing. 

Commjgjoner Gm Hapgn. Multnomah Coun1y Board of Commiss1onen. said adoption of the IGA 11 this meeting 
represented the culmination of a long and detailed proccu. He thanked ~eryonc 11 Metro for the consideration lhcy hid 
paid 10 lhc issues and 10 Multnomah County itself He said Metro's staff had done a tremcndoui job in all upccts of the 
ncgo1iauons. He thanked Executive Officer Cusma and her 5laff and thanked the Council for its interes1 and consistency 
on the iss~s. 

No olher persons prc~t appc.ved 10 1cslify and 1he public huring was closed. 

Mo!iw IQ .-.mmd: Councilor De\'lin moved. seconded by Councilor Wuhington. to amend Resolution No. 93-
1877 per Legal Counsel Mark Williams' memorandum dated December 7. 1993. to add a new 
second scn1cncc 10 Section 3(C)( I): "l>urinc Pfluc I of thj1 Agrcsmm1 METRO wm 001 
make any 1jgnifiCNJI 51ruc1ura) or fuoc1jorW cbangq 10 the Coyn1y E1tilitiq wjlhou! tint 
a!lowjn& W Tcwujon Tqm 10 dilCUI' lbc chaogg • Also added under the same motion was 
language to Section l<El<41 (ICICOnd scnlencel: "COUNTY shall complete lhcsc 
1mprovemcnlslproJccts by tranlferring the approprillc budgeted funds lo METRO upon the 
cffccuvc dare of lhli Ag~mml. unless the l,....._I Trarujtjon TQID agreq upon lhe 
al1cma11ve me1hod of compleuon • 

Councilor Van Bergen expressed concern abou1 delega1ion of au1hor11y 10 lhe Transi1ion Tam. He also expressed 
objccuons to lhe method and transfer of funds. Leg.! Counsel Mark Williams u1d lhe Transition Team would diM:UH 
ch111gcs. bul had no authomy lo change anything on lls own. He u1d the Transnion Team wu allowed lo agree on an 
aJtcma1ive method of 1r111si1ion lo allow Multnomah Coun1y to retain funds for capital work for co11-cfficieol purposes if 
ncasury. 

Councilor Devlin said the Tran111ion Team was no1 mlended 10 he a dec11ion-making body. but said ll 1mponan1 10 have 
1CD1or 11aff representatives on a learn to d1scuu issues when 11\Uing the uan11tion from the Memorandum of 
Understanding tMOUI to the IGA. He u1d 1he Tram.111on Team would infonn the Council of any llems that required 
the C'ounc1l'1 anenuon. 

Mr. Williams noted a typographical error and said a rcfercn« to Sccuon 7 in Scclloo 3 should actually he 1 rdcrcnu 10 
Sccuon 8. 

C'ounc1lor Mcfarland ukcd how long the Transiuon TQJTI would funcuon Councilor Dcvhn wd the IGA anuc1pa1ed a 
1wo-phuc process and said lhe Tran1il1on Temt would be finilhcd once the 1rarufer wu '°mplcte He wd Muhoomah 
County onl)' wanlcd the Tran1111on Team for Phuc I unlcs1 11 wu olhcrw11e eiueodcd. 

C'ouncllor Van Bergen again expresled hi• obJCClion1 to havmg a Tran1ilion Team. 

Vote on MoJ1on lo Amend: C"ouncilon ~vlin. Gardner. H111ie1\. Mcfarland. Mcl.atn. Monroe. Moore. 
Wuhmglon and Wyen voted aye. Counc1lon Kv111ad and Van Bcracn vOled nay. 
Councilors B&Khanan and Gaics were ablcn1. The vote wu 912 in favor and the 
moc ion 10 amend puled. 

Councilor Moore noted the transfer wu cm1rcly appropriate for Metro «pec1ally under lhc auspices of the Grccnspaccs 
Master Plan and .aid all concerns a.he had raJsed 11 commm~ had been addressed and ncuuahud. Councilor 
Wuhmaton prailCd lhe cxccllcnt work done by Councilor Dcvhn. Multnomah Coun1y and Metro mff respccuvcly. He 
uid the IGA had 1umcd m10 a model project. 



METRO COUNCIL 
December 9. 1993 
Page 8 

Councilor McLain 1a1d the Council should work on issues raised by Cl1ekanw County and Metro Policy Advisory 
Commillee cMPACI. She said those issues included the philosophical debate on wtw \Us or metropolitan concern on 
either a cue by cue basis or overall and the "odd" pieces contained within the IGA to better streamline and organize the 
1ransfer. She said in supponing the IGA. the Council supponed the Greenspaccs Master Plan and said this was fin1 
legislation she had seen which fulfilled the promise hin1ed a1 in the Mu1er Plan. 

Councilor Gardner laid the IGA was Metro's first critical step in taking the role that the Chancr had laid out for Metro 
in controlling regional growth. 

Councilor K\'is1:id ~id just because Metro ~uuhJ Ju the transfer did not mean 11 should. He wd Metro was in 1entative 
fisc.tl hulth and anlicipated deep fisc.tl cuts during the budget procas. He agreed with Councilor Van Bergen's concern 
that the transfer would not be cost-neutral. He said he agreed that such a transfer 5hould take place. but said it was 
more appropriate for Metro to do so in the fu1urc rather than at this time. He said the Council should realize it wu 
taking on the rcsponsibllity for new. additional services when ii could not cover the services it wu providing now. and 
uid 11 wu imponan1 10 prolcct Metro's fiscal hcallh. 
Councilor Hansen uid Metro would be setting priori1ies soon based on the concerns ellprcued by Councilor Kv11Uld. 
She wd lhe IGA wu fulfilling pnorities and needs set fonh years before 10 fulfill 1he GrecMpaces Muter Plan She 
u1d without the pieces provided by Multnomah County. Metro would 001 be able 10 continue and maintain the region's 
currcn1 quality or hfe. She said Councilor McLain made good points when she linked the 155ues with transpona1ion and 
air quality ISSUC:S. 

Presidma Officer Wycn said the IGA rcprescn1cd a wonderful opponunity to add to Metro's Gremspaccs and fulfill the 
Muter Plan. She uid she was proud 10 1ell c1111.en1 what Multnormh County and Metro had accomplished via the IGA. 
She thanked Multnomah County Comm1ssmncrs and lilaff and Metro Counc1lon and staff and especially thanked 
Executive Officer Cusma. 

Vote on Mam Motjoo u Amcn4cd: Councilors Devlin. Gardner. Hansen. McFarland, Mclain. Monroe. Moore, 
Waslungton and Wyers voled aye. Councilors Kv11tad and Van Bcraen voted 
n.ay. Councilors Buchanan and Gates were absent. The vote wu 912 and 
Rcsolullon No. 93-1877 wu adopted u amended. 

Councilor Kv1stad i.1a1cd he wished to 'hangc his nay vote to "aye" and welcomed Multnomah County siaff on board and 
w1i.hcd ahem the be•• of luck. 
Bq111c:d Vo1e on Majn Mouon u A!!Kndql: Councilors Devlin. Gardner. Hansen. Kvistad. McFarland, Mclain. 

Monroe. Moore, Washington and Wyen voccd aye. Councilor Van 
Bergen voted n1y. Councilon Buchanan and Gares were ablcol. 
The voae was IOtl and ReM>luuon No. 93-1877 wu adopted u 
amended. 

U Rcwluuon No 93-1878 for !he P\npog of Ammhng the Pay Scbcdylc and C1au1fiQhON for lhc LIU l.ocaJ 
483 Comrg1 

Mmi2o: Councilor Gardner moved. Ka>ndcd by Councilor Devlin. for adopuon of Resolution No. 93-1878. 

Councilor Gardner gave the Governmental Affairs Committee's repon and recommcndalaOM. He uplaincd thll Metro 
had no equivalent clusific.aioru in its own Pay and Cl1U1fiauon Plan for Arborill and Part Ranier and Wd th11 
lfRcndment would cover such Muhnormh County cmployen transfemna to Metro under !he IGA. 



METRO COUNCIL 
December 9. 1993 
Page 9 

Councilor Van Bergen said amcndmcn1 of Metro's Pay and Class1ficalion plan ccnainly seemed 10 have a cosl impat:l via 
the transfer. 

Paula Paris. Personnel Manager. e11plaincd how management ncgo11a1ed lhe appropnalc pay schedules for new. 
reclassified employees with umon. 

Charlie Cjecko, Multnomah Counly Park Services Director. e11plamed what a park ranger did 

Presiding Officer Wyers opened a puhhc hearing. 

Scou Keller. ci111~. 7504 SW View Pomt Terrace. Ponland. noted one employee's range would mcrcasc by SI 24 per 
hour bcausc of the transfer from Multnomah County 10 Metro and asked whether Metro's rate of pay was considered 
high for the current marke1. 

Ms. Paris explained 1hat the pay rates were bargained with the umon and that the County workers had to be placed m a 
range comparable 10 Metro's classificauon range. She said the biggest JUmp was the arborist's beginning range She 
said the wnc bad 10 he done with employees at the Expo C'en1er. She said all pay rates given were nego11a1ed beginmng 
salary pay ranges. 

Councilor Van Bergen said the Council should deterrnmc who had ult1ma1e responsibility for Metro salane' He 
hcheved that the Council should determine !Mllanes. Prci.iding Officer Wyers uid the Governmental Affairs Commlllcc 
had held d1Kuss10ns aho111 \a)ar1es and 1ha1 1he rounc1I should discuss when it became invCllved in salary and umon 
d1scuu1on1 and negotiations. Councilor Van Bergen asked who served on 1he umon nego11a1ing tum. ~h- Paris said 
the law clearly defined what bargaining issues were_ She said 1he acllon requested at this 111nc wu no d1fferen1 from 
con1rac1 ra11fica1ions which the C'ouncil also approved. 

The Council diKussc:d pay and claisification issues funher _ Ms. Paris said the Council decided on pay and 
clilnificallom and not wha1 actual Job du11es were. Councilor Kv1s1ad said the Council should~ policy for bargammg 
and •hen lhal policy t.hould be earned OUI by f.llccutive Management Councilor Devlin noted lhe Council approved the 
currcnl pay and dan1fica1ion plan before many of 1he current Councilors were on hoard 

Councilor Van Bergen said u1ra personnel co~•'· fnntte cmlr.. plus S 130,(X)() already •pent lo remodel spact' in Metro 
Regional Center for the nev.· Parb Dms1on. were eumples of why he bad \aid the transfer would not be cost-neutral. 
Councilor Monroe no1ed he !ICnt Ellccu11ve Officer Cusma a memorandum 10 slop the remodelling work un11I Council 
appro\'al WlL\ (tl\'en \'II adopuon of an ordmance The Council dlKUHed lhe 1r.11ues runbcr wuh Ms. Pam. 

~- Councilon Dc\·lin. Gardner. HmKn. Md·arland. Mel.am. Monroe. Moore. Washm11on and Wyers \'otcd aye 
Counc1lon Kvi'1ad and Van Bergen voled nay. Counc1lon Buchanan and Gates were ab1en1. The voce wu 912 
m fnor and Resoluuon No. 93-1878 "'as •pied. 

LJ Raoluuon No 93·1880 For 1be PuCDQK of Amtndmc i Comr-=t wub Talbot Koryo!a & Wuwick for FY 93-
94 Ptrfornw>cr Audit xmcc> 

M.21.ll!n Councilor Gardner mo\·cd. seconded by Councilor Wuhmg1on. for adoption of Rcsoluuon No. 93-
1880. 

Cou1K1lor Gardner gan· the Governmental Afta1r1 Comm111~·, rcpon and rcconuncndauoru. He satd the rnolu11on 
would amend Meiro'• currcnl contrat:t v.uh Talbot. Korvola &. Wuwick 1TKW1 10 have third performance audil focus 
on Me1ro'1 public aff11r1 at:Uvlllcs 11 a co11 of SJ~.lXXJ 



METRO COUNCIL 
December 9. 1993 
Page 10 

Councilor Van Bergen noled the Finance C'ommincc had originally m1ered inlo the con1rac1 wilh TKW and uked if 
there had been any dctennination of the q!Wity of their work. Councilor Gardner said the commillec focused on the 
scope of work only. Presiding Officer Wyers said lhe last audit focussed on waste reduction activities and uid the 
repon said lhe Waste Reduction Division wu doing what it should be doing with rcconunendalions for a few minor 
changes. She said there wu a quellition of how the audit process would change when Metro's auditor came on board in 
January 199S. 

Mr. Carlson said the Finance Commillec did do the original procurement for lhe pcrfontWlCC auditor and eitplained the 
audit and contract processes with TKW funher. The Council and staff discussed the audit process funhcr. 

~: Councilon Devlin. Gardner. Hansen. Kvistad. McFarland. McLain, Monroe. Moore. Van Bergen. Wahington 
and Wyers voted aye. Councilors Buchanan and Gates were a!Hent. The vote was 1110 and Rcsoluuon No. 93-
1880 WU adopted. 

M Rcs<>lyuon No. 91-1869 For the Purpose of Accg>tjng Metro's Conwrcben11ve Anny.al fiDIOCia! Reoon for the 
Ejsgl Yw Endql Jyoc 30 1993 the Schedule of Federal fjDjl!CjaJ Aujstaoq for the fjlQI Yw Ended Jync 
30. 1993 IOd the Vanous Auditor Rq>om Thereon. and tbs Lener to Mwgemcm Provjdcd by KPMG Peat 
Marwick 

M21J2o: Councilor Monroe moved. seconded by Councilor Devlin, for adoption of Resolution No. 93-1869. 

Councilor Monroe gave the Finance Commmcc·s rcpon and recommendation~. 

The Council and staff briefly discussed the rcpon. 

~: C'ounc1lon Dcvhn. Gardner. Hansen. K\·ntad. Mcfarland. McLain. Monroe. Moore. Van Bergen. Wuhmgton 
and Wyen \otcd aye. Councllon BuchMtan and Gates were absent The vote was 1110 and Resolution No. 93· 
1869 WU adoplcd. 

2- COt;NCIL.08 COMMUNICATIONS ANP COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Councilor Van Bergen uked about the status of Metro's contract with the Multnomah County Sheriffs Dq>artmcnt and 
asked 1ha1 the contract be mailed to hll home lddrcu. 

Presiding Officer Wysn said she h.S recc:l\·ed all of the Courx1lors' m1crn1 Conns in 1994 cornrmnce u11gnmcnt1 and 
said 1hey available for review to all Counc1loB. Councilor Mel.am said it would be useful 1f a one J>llC document wu 
devdoped show mg which Councilor wu m1cres1cd in which committee. Prn1dmg Officer Wyen agreed and wd she 
would ha\C one made 

All bur.mess having been aucndcd to. Prc1idmg Oflkcr Wyen. adjourned the regular meeting 11 8: IS p.m. 

Res~tfully 1ubm111cd. 

1~~ 
Paulette Allen 
Clerk of the Council 
MCMIN93.l43 


